

Re: Electricity

From: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=thompson, scott (mof)5d1">
To: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Esmail, Selena (MOF)" <selena.esmail@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 10:54:25 -0500

At this point it would be for the P' version. Steve would use it with her at pre-brief

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Kwan, Ronald (OFA)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Esmail, Selena (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity

Thanks Scott -- just for clarity, would this also be the version for the Cabinet retreat, or is this specifically meant to be used with the Premier only?

Just want to make sure we have a few versions going if that's the plan.

Gadi/Ron -- if you could point us to the right option to be building in (the GA smoothing) and the right fiscal impact line to use, that would be really helpful.

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173

-----Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: February-17-17 10:28 AM
To: Kwan, Ronald (OFA)
Cc: Schuurman, Tim (MOF); McLean, David (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA)
Subject: Re: Electricity

He's assuming that will be accommodated on the rate base

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 17, 2017, at 10:16 AM, Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi Scott, Tim,
>
> Did the SoC have any view on including any of the potential impacts of the Class B options at this point?
>
> Ron
>
> -----Original Message-----
> **From:** Thompson, Scott (MOF) [mailto:Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca]
> **Sent:** February-17-17 10:14

> To: Tim Schuurman (MOF) <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca>
> Cc: David McLean (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>; Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>;
Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
> Subject: Electricity
>

> Tim - sorry to make your life more difficult today, but I have a new request from the SOC.
> We need to add a version of the charts that show the all in potential impact of electricity mitigation. Ie
add in the impact of the GA smoothing as if it goes to our bottom line.

> That means we need to show that the 700-800m in impact needs to increase to about 3 billion?, and
then on the solutions side of the chart show 2.2 b (?) of the challenge is solved by the favourable
accounting treatment.

> He wants to use this with the P at his briefing with her on Tuesday.

> Thanks

> Scott

> Sent from my iPad

>

> _____

>

> This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or
disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any
attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.